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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF TIIE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE

Operator

Address

IID

104 SOUTH PECOS STREET
MIDLAND TX 79701

ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED

Gravity of Violation

Assessment Reference

nage 

-Lrf 
2

Nunber 20JS19l

State

M
State

Hand Delivered Received
by

Bureau ofLand Management Office

Address

Telephone

Inspector

Site Name

HARROUN
Site Name

Date

Corr€ctive Action To
Be Completed By

o3t2512020

620 E GREENE STREET
88220

tDo

WAS F'OUND BY

PA

Attention

Attn Addr

Rernarks

Manual sample valve was not sealed Picture attached.
Correcitve Action: Effectively seal valve.

Range

29E
Meridian

NMP EDDY
CountyWell/Facility/FMP

4H
l/4 l/4 Section Township

235
l/4 l/4 Section Township Range Meridian CountyWell/Facility/FMP

ViolationTirne (24 - hour clock)

43CFR31 73.3(9)
14:00

Assessment for NoncomplianceDate Corrected

$1000.00

When violation is corr€cted, sign this notice and return to above address.

Company Representative Title t Signature ,""V/ef,7@
Company Contrnents ")

WARNING
Incidents ofNoncornpliance correction and repofting timeframes begin upon receipl ofthis Noticeor 7 business-days after the date it is rnailed, whjchever is
earlier. Each violation must be conected within the prescribed tirne-frorn receipt o-f this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the

address shown above. Please note that you abeady fray have been assessed for noncornpliance (s,ee amount under "Assesstnert for \gngornpliance"). .lfyou do

not comply as noted above under "Corrective Actibn Tir Be Cornpleted By" you may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur
Ciuit peita'tti". (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections rnirst be pdstrirar*ed iro later than the next business day after the prescribed time for correction.

Section 109(dXl) of the Federal Oi1 and Gas Royalty ManagernentAct of 19-82, as implemented by. the applicable p^rovisions of the operating regulations at
Title 43 CFR 1l6:.2t0(t), provides that any perlon who "knowingly or willfully" prgpqreq, mlintains, orsubrnits, fa,lse, inaccurate, or misleading^repons,

notices, affidavits, rdidrd, ibta, or other writien infonnation required by this parl shall be liable for a civil penalty ofup to $25,000 per violation for each

day such violation continues, not to exceed a maxirnum of20 days.

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGIITS
This request must be filed within 20 working days
State Director review decision may be appealed to
3 1 65.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land

of
the

Type oflnspection

ofLand Management

USE ONLY
Tennination

/52cSignature

Number

14

Date

$1000.00
Assessrnent

lrenatv

Rec'd 06/08/2020 - NMOCD

Accepted - KMS NMOCD
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